Gentet, Matthias

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam

Nuala McLaughlin <nuala@plasticpictures.tv>
14 July 2014 14:51

Planning

Sara Cooper; James Dark

57 Bayham Place REF - 2014/3684P

We would like to register an objection to the above detailed planning permission request to change the
usage of 57 Bayham Place from Class Bla - Office to Class C3 - Residential.

We are currently running our business from the address and we have a valid lease until December 2015.

We wish to continue using it as our place of business after that date.

If you could please let me know the procedure to further the objection, it would be appreciated.

Many thanks

Nuala McLaughlin

PLASTIC

Nuala McLaughlin
Financial Controller

57 Bayham Place,
London NW1 OET

t... +44 207 383 2137
m... +447908658411
e... nuala@plasticpictures.tv

w... www.plasticpictures.tv
skype... Plastic.Pictures.London

Read our latest news on our Blog | Like us on Facebook | Follow us on Twitter



